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Manchester-Boston Regional Airport 
One Airport Road, Suite-300 
Manchester, New Hampshire 03103 

 

Addendum No. 1 
Date: February 24, 2026 

Solicitation No:  FY26-805-29 Request for Proposals for Airport Law 
Enforcement Services (the “RFP”)    

 
 
This Addendum #1 to Request for Proposals for Airport Law Enforcement Services contains 
the following clarifications and changes to the RFP document: 

• Responses to questions submitted in writing 

QUESTIONS SUBMITTED IN WRITING 

Question 1:  Does the City supply any equipment and uniforms (cruisers, firearms, etc.) or is 
this part of the quote submitted by the Respondent? 

Response:  The City will provide the Contractor with patrol vehicles, along with the 
fuel and maintenance for said vehicles. All other equipment and uniforms are the 
responsibility of the Contractor.  

 
Question 2:  Is the Contractor required to have liability insurance for the officers or will the 
City provide the coverage? 

Response:  The Contractor is required to provide insurance for the officers.  
 
Question 3:  Will the officers have the option to participate in any benefits from the City of 
Manchester or are they technically a private sector employee? 

Response:  The officers are employees of the Contractor and therefor not entitled to 
City of Manchester benefits.  

 
Question 4:  Are the officers able to do annual in-service with Manchester Police Department? 

Response:  No.  
 
Question 5:  How will radio systems work?  Will they be on the Manchester frequency or do 
we require our own radio frequency? 

Response:  The City provides law enforcement frequencies for work within the Airport 
property only. Communications within the Contractor’s own agency for all non-airport 
related matters is the Contractor’s responsibility.  
 

Question 6: Will the City be paying for any criminal justice technology licensing fees or does 
the City already have these systems in place? 

Response:  The Contractor is responsible for the Contractor’s own licensing fees.  
 

Question 7: How do officers get dispatched to calls for service? 

Response:  Law enforcement officers operating at the Airport are dispatched through 
the Airport’s communication center.  
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